ORIGINAL

( E R V E D )
( OCTOBER 21, 1999 )
(FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION)

FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION

DOCKET NO. 99 - 20

GSTAAD, INC. AND SERGIO LEMME
POSSIBLE VIOLATIONS OF SECTION 10(a)(1)
OF THE SHIPPING ACT OF 1984

ORDER OF INVESTIGATION AND HEARING

Respondent Gstaad, Inc. (“Gstaad”) is atariffed and bonded non-vessel-operating
common carrier (“NVOCC”) based in Miami, Florida. Gstaad furnishes transportation services,

including NVOCC services, inter alia, from ports in the United States to portsin South America.

Respondent Sergio Lemme is President and Treasurer of Gstaad.

It appears that Sergio Lemme and Gstaad received rebates from one or more ocean
common carriers providing service to South America. Mr. Lemme entered into an agreement
whereby Gstaad would pay the applicable rates and charges at the time of the shipment, but
receive arebate for the difference between the applicable rate and alower agreed upon rate. |t

also appears that Sergio Lemme and Gstaad entered into at |east one service contract which



required Gstaad to make shipments pursuant to the contract as a NVOCC. However, Mr. Lemme
and Gstaad knowingly and willfully allowed other shippers to make shipments under the contract
to obtain the lower contract rates even though Gstaad did not perform any transportation
functions or assume any NVOCC obligations with respect to the shipments.

Section 10 (a)(l) of the Shipping Act of 1984 Act prohibits any person knowingly and
willfully, directly or indirectly, by any unjust device or means from obtaining or attempting to
obtain ocean transportation at less than the rates or charges that would otherwise be applicable.

NOW THEREFORE, IT IS ORDERED, That pursuant to sections 10, 11, 13, and 19" of
the 1984 Act, 46 U.S.C. app. 1709, 1710, 1712 and 1718, an investigation is instituted to
determine:

1) Whether Gstaad and Sergio Leeme violated section 10(a)(1) of the 1984 Act by
obtaining or attempting to obtain ocean transportation of property at less than the rates and
charges shown in applicable tariffs or service contracts;

2) Whether, in the event violations of section10(a)(1) of the 1984 Act are found, civil
penalties should be assessed against Gstaad and Sergio Lemme and, if so, the amount of such
penalties,

3) Whether, in the event violations of section 10(a)(1) of the 1984 Act are found, the
Commission should cancel or suspend any or al tariffs of Gstaad, and,

4) Whether, in the event violations of section 10(a)(1) of the 1984 Act are found, the

Commission should revoke Gstaad' s license to operate as an Ocean Transportation Intermediary

‘Section 23 of the 1984 Act, 46 U.S.C. app. 1721, which was applicable at the time of the
alleged violations, was replaced on May 1, 1999, by section 19 (b) pursuant to the Ocean
Shipping Reform Act of 1998, Pub. L. 105-258.



5) Whether, in the event violations of section 10(a)(1) of the 1984 Act are found, an
appropriate cease and desist order should be issued

IT ISFURTHER ORDERED, That a public hearing be held in this proceeding and that
this matter be assigned for hearing before an Administrative Law Judge of the Commission’s
Office of Administrative Law Judges in compliance with Rule 6 1 of the Commission’s Rules of
Practice and Procedure, 46 C.F.R. 502.61. The hearing shall include oral testimony and cross-
examination in the discretion of the Presiding Administrative Law Judge only after consideration
has been given by the parties and the Presiding Administrative Law Judge to the use of alternative
forms of dispute resolution, and upon a proper showing-that there are genuine issues of material
fact that cannot be resolved on the basis of sworn statements, affidavits, depositions, or other
documents or that the nature of the mattersin issue is such that an oral hearing and cross-
examination are necessary for the development of an adequate record,;

IT ISFURTHER ORDERED, That Gstaad, Inc. and Sergio Lemme are designated as
Respondents in this proceeding;

IT ISFURTHER ORDERED, That the Commission’s Bureau of Enforcement is
designated a party to this proceeding;

IT ISFURTHER ORDERED, That notice of this Order be published in the Federal
Register, and a copy be served on parties of record;

IT ISFURTHER ORDERED, That other persons having an interest in participating in this
proceeding may file petitions for leave to intervene in accordance with Rule 72 of the

Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, 46 C.F.R. 502.72;



IT ISFURTHER ORDERED, That al further notices, orders, and/or decisions issued by
or on behalf of the Commission in this proceeding, including notice of time and place of any
hearing or prehearing conference, shall be served on parties of record,;

IT ISFURTHER ORDERED, That all documents submitted by any party of record in this
proceeding shall be directed to the Secretary, Federal Maritime Commission, Washington, D.C.
20573, in accordance with Rule 118 of the Commission’s Rules of Practice and Procedure, 46
C.F.R. 502.118, and shall be served on parties of record; and

IT ISFURTHER ORDERED, That in accordance with Rule 61 of the Commission’s
Rules of Practice and Procedure, 46 C.F.R. 502.6 1, the initial decision of the Administrative Law

Judge shall be issued by October 23, 2000, and the final decision of the Commission shall be

L Yot

Secretary

issued by February 20, 2001.

By the Commission.
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Federal Register/V&. 64, No. 208/ Thursday, October’ 28,1999 /Notices

D7 -

1777 F Street, NW, Washlngton DC
20006. vt
'FOR FURTHER INFORMATION CONTACT:
Jadet M. Fronckowiak, Acting Deputy
Director, Program Assistance Division,’
' Office of Policy, Research and Analysis,

by telephone at 202/408=2575- or by
electroni¢ mailat® =% 7
fronckowiakj@fhth.gov, or Melissa L.
Allen, Program Analyst, Program ™ *”

earch and Analysis, by telephone af
2J2/408-2524 or by electronic mail 4t
allenm@fhfb.gov, or by reguldr mail at

‘zlstance Division; Office of Policy; -

the Federal Housing Finance Board, "~

1777 F-Streét, NW Washmgfon, DC -
20006. @ %

S T s LU P ‘—"‘" =y
SUPPLEMENTARY,INFORMATION e, oMo
A. Need For r_a.nd Use of Informgtlon ;
Co’llectmn G ,’ ne ’

' Section 10()) of tﬁm FederaI Home _““, ;
Loan Bank Act (Bank Act) requires the’
Federal Housing Finance Board * ~

(Finance Board) to promulgate” © - ¢

regulations under which the 12 Federal
Home Loan-Banks (FHLBanks) must -
establish an Affordable Housing -
Program (AHP) to make §qhs1d1zed
advances to members engage-d in
lending for long term, low-and ¢ . ==
moderate-income, owner- occupled and
affordable rental housing at subsidized
interest rates! Seg 12 U.S.C. 143@]]
Section 10(j) also estabhshes tHe=: o
standards and requiretnénts for Making
subsidized AHP advances to, FHLBank . ,
members. 1d. P&t 960 of the Finance.
Board’s regulations implements the....
statutory requirements and authorlzes
the FHLBanks to make; AHP funding .
decisions. -See 12 CFR part 960.

The information collection contamed
in part 960 is necessary to enable and .-
is used by the;FHLBanks to determine
whether an AHP applicant satisfies-the. .
statutory and regulatory requirements to
receive subsidized advances,or-direct .
subsidies under the AHP. ‘The Finance -
Board requires and uses.the information
coHechon,1MOygh_ examu;ajuon of the,
FHLBanks, to ensure that a FHLBank’s.: -
funding decisions., and the use of the.
funds awarded are consistent with*
statiifory and regulatory requirements:

The OMB number for the mformatlon
colléction is 3069-006: The OMB™
clearance -for the information collectlon
expirés-on'December 31,1499, =~ '

.The likely respondents mclude .o
appllcants forAHP fundmg

M T

Jurden Eshmate

e Finance-Board estimates the total
annual average number ofrespondents
at 7,462, with 2.33 responses per
respondent.- The estimate for de average
hours per response is 6.5 hours. The - -

34

2= = and Ocean Freight Forwarder = - * 7
VAEE SENTE Transportation Intermediary -
\/‘FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION Applicants  ©. = cumnens T o

estimate for the total annual hour . =~ By Order of the Federal Maritime , -
burden is 64,509 hours (7,462 - »* Commission. .. .
respondents x 1.33 responses per Dated: October 22, 1999. - -
respopndent X approxrmately 6 5 hours-** Bryant L. VanBrakle, - .
pertésponse). b o ‘M"’ Secretary.. 0 &
3TN ¥ 2 PR Doc. 99-28101 Flled 10-27-99; 8:45 am][
BILLING CODE  6730-01-P

C. Comment Request

In accordance with the réquirements
of 5 CFR 1320.8{d), the Finance Board ~, -y

published a request for public FEDERAL MARITIME COMMISSION .
comments regardmg this information -
collection in ‘the Fedéral Registeron ~ Ocean Transportatlon lnter medlary
June 30, 1999. Sek'64 FR 35158 (June License Apphcants

30, 1999). The 60-day comnient périod
closed on’August 30, 1999 The Finance
Board received no. pubhc comménts.”
Written comfnents are ‘requested on: 1
Whether the collection of information is
necessary for the proper pérformance of
Finance Board functions, including’ .
whether ‘the friformation has practlcal
utility; (2) the accuracy of the Finahce -
Board’s estimates of the burdens of the
collection of 1nformatmn, 3) wqys to
enhance the quahty, utility, and clarity 5
of the&formation collected; and'(4)
ways to minimize the burden of the | ‘
-collection of mformatmn on
respondents, mcludmg through the use
of automated collection techniques or
other forms of’ information technology.
Comments may be submitted to OM}3 in
writing at'the address listed above.

By the Federal Housmg Finance Board

+ Dated: October 1s, 1999. -,
William W Ginsberg,
Managing Director. . o
[FR Doc. 99-28107 Filed 10-27-99; 8: 45 am]
BILLING CODE 6725-01-P = ° ‘

=

Notice is hereby given that the -
following applicants have filed with the.
Federal Maritime Commission - .
applications for licenses as Non-Vessel ,
Operating Common Carrier and Ocean ;
Freight Forwarder—Ocean. , .
Transportation I.ntermedlanes pursuant
to section 19 of the Shipping Act of . ;
1984 as amended (46 U.S.C. . app;. 1718
and 46 CFR 515). :

Persons knowing ‘of any reason why
ny of the following applicants should -
not receive a license are requested to
contact the Office of Freight Forwarders,
Federal-Maritime Comm1ss1on
Washmgton D C 20573:"

Non-Vessel-Operatmg Common Carmer
Ocean Transportation Intermedla:y X
Apphcants [ i
Bayani Commencal InC 526 South .
Jackson Street, Seattle, WA. 88104; : .;
Officers: Yulciyo Kistler, Managing-.
Director, (Qualifying_Individual), ,
David 0. Patacsil, President . , ., .

Non-Vessel-Opeérating Commion Carrier’

o RIAV.Serviges Tne, d/b/a Interftelght
Notice of Agreement(s) Flled bt Co., 2217 Sheridan Blvd.", Inwood, NY
+1096, Officers:'Thomas Staub
President (Qualifying Individual), *
Robert Vandeventer, Vrce Presrdent

The Comm.lssmn herebv gives notlce
of the filing of the followijyio |~
agreement(s) under the Shlppmg Act of oL
1984. Interested parties can revigwor” - Dated: October 22 Jgnq
obtain copies of agreements at the BryantL VanBrakIe, ,' .
Washington, DC offices of the secretaly g : .
COIIlmISSlOIl, 800 North Capltol Street [FRDOC 99—28102 Fﬂ_ed 10_27___99 8 45 am]
N.W., Room '962. Interested pa&e&nay B"_L,NG CODE 5730_01_
submlt comments on an’ agreement to wer ST T e e
the'Secretary, Federal Maritime -~ - T -
Commission, Washington; DG 20573, FEDERALMARITIMECOMMISSION'
within'10 days of the “date this notice ™
appears in the Federal Register. - 99-20]

Agreement. No,: 202-011587-006."-.-

Title: United States South Europe
Conference. -« .

Parties: A.P. Moller-Maersk Lme P&O
Nedlloyd Limited, Sea-Land:Service,
Inc.

Synopsis: The proposed amendment
revises the Agreement’s voting - -
requirements- and makes other non-.- *
substantive changes. v

[Docket  Nb.

Gstaad, Inc. and Serglo Lemme—
Possible Violation? of Sectronle(a)(I)
of the Shipping Act of 1984; Notice of _
Investigation

Notice is given that the Commission,
on October 21, 1999, served an Order of
Investigation and Hearing on Gstaad,
Inc. (“Gstaad”), a tariffed and bonded
non-vessel operating common carrier
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Federal;Reglste J Vol.- 64 No% 2_0&/ Thursday, October

28,:1999 /Notiges |

F‘F

[“NVOCG”) and Sergio Lemmé; : - %
President and Treasurer of Gstaad. The~
Otder institutes a formal investigation-to
determine whether Gstaad and Sergio
Léimme violated section 10(a)(1) of the
Shrpprng Act of 1984,:46 U.S.C. apps ...
section 1709(a)(1), by knowrngly and
willfully obtaining or attempting to. ~
obtain transportation at 1655 than thes=*
rates and charges shown in applicable |
tanffs o1 service contracts through the
recerpt “6f tebates and the misuse ofF "+
seryice contracts. Should violations be
found, the proceedmg will determrne
\A‘ghether 16 imposé civil penaltles, 5
suspend Gstaad’s tarlff suspend or
revoke its Ticense, and i issue a cedse and
desist,ordet, The full text of the Order
may be viewed on the Commission’s |,

home page at www ﬁnc gov, oL at the N

Office of the Secretary Room 1046 800
N. Capitol | Street, NW, Washington, ] DC.
Any person. may filea , petition for leave,
té mtervene in accordance with 46 CFR.
502,72 .5, ] 5 FAPNES
BryanbL VanBrakle, v

Secretary.. BT SIS

[FR Doc. 99-28103 Flled 10-27—99 8:45 am}
BILLING CODE 6730-51-M " " 5
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FEDERAL RESERVE SYSTEM , ...
Agency 1 Information Collection

ActrvnﬂeS' Proposed CO|Iect|on' -
Comment Requesf v

.33 i - e Xh

AGENCY: Board of Governors ofithe « -
Federal Reserve System "t 7 57 e,
SUMMARY =<'~ “7f v x 21408 w0 ey o

Background Co- Coem e e
- On June 15,1984, the Office of ’
Management and Budget (OMB}:
delegated to the Board of Governors of -
the Federal Reserve-System (Board) its
approval-authority under the Paperwork
Reduction Act; as-per 5 CFR 1320.16, to
approve of and’ assign OMB control
numbers to collection of information
requests and requirements conducted or
sponsoredby the-Board-under~: % ..
conditions set forth'in.5 CFR 1320.
Appendix A.l. Board-approved -
collections of information are
incorporated into de official OMB
inventory of currently approved-:“.: .
collections-of information. Copies of the
OMB 83-Is-and supporting statements -
and approved collection of information
instruments are placed into OMB’s =
public docket files. The Federal Reserve
may not conduct or sponsor; and the -
respondent is not required to respond
to, an information collection that has .
been extended, revised, or implemented
on or after October 1, 1995, unless it
displays a currently valid OMB control
number.

Request for comment on information
collection proposal,: cwiv »i 1 . v .s

The following mformahon collection,
which is being handled under.this ;. 1,
delegated authority, has'received initial.
Board approval and is hereby published
for comment. At thetend of the comment
period, thé proposed information®: ‘-~
collection; along with' ari analysis'of -
comments-and recommendations’ -2
received; will be submitted to the Board
for final approval under ‘OMB delegated.
authority: Comments are 1nv1ted on, the -
followiigs,/ 7/ il

a: whetherThe groposed collectron of‘
information is necessary for the proper
performance of the Federal Reserve s
functions; 1nclud1ng whether ‘the, ;e
mformatronihas practrcaI utrhtvf L

3

*b. the accuracy of the Federal - ). ..
Reserve’s-estimats of the burden of the’
proposed mforma'uon collec’aon,,z, eagss

including the validity of the - 510, . v,
methodology and.assumptions used;- <1,

,~€. Ways to enhance the quality, ,utrhty,
and clarity of the information to, be Luw
collected; and:» =% -ramesn® sy o

d. waysto minimize the burden of - - 1
information collection on respondents; *
including through the use of!automated-
collection techmques or other forms of -
information technology.” 2 <™ R
DATE: Commeénts st be submrtted on
or before December 27,1899;: :
ADDRESses: Cornments, which should
refer to de OMB control nitmber or *
agency'form number, should be: - -
addressed to Jennifer J. Johnson, -
Secretary, Board of Géveinors of the=¢"
Federal Reserve System, 20th-and C -
Streets, N.W.,-Washington, DC 20551, or
delivered to the Board’s mail roomss - sz
between 8:45 a.m. and 5:15 p.m., and to
the security control_room outsrde of . .
those hours."Both 16 Hiail rom and thé
security control Ioom are accessible
from the court d 'fftra.uce orf

"Y""
"

0%

be mspected in-room M-P- 566between
9:00 a:rfi’ and 5:00p- m'“except as:".
provided in section'261.14 of the: #- -
Board’s Rules Regarding Avarlabrhty of-
Information;12 CFR 261: 14[a)” e A
A copy of the comnménts's ‘madyalso ‘be'
submitted 16 -the OMB desk officer for-” !
the Board" Alexander T:'Hunt, Office; -of
Inforimation and Regulat vy Affaits,
Office. of Management ‘and Budget: New
Executive Office Bulldrng, Room 3208
Washington, DC 20&63. . :
FOR FURTHER iNFORMATION CONTACT' A
copy of the proposed form and; .. .-
instructions. the Paperwork Reductron
Act Submission (OMB 83-1), supportmg
statement, and other documents that .
will be placed into OMB’s public«docket
files once approved may be requested -~

from the agencyclearance officer;whose
name appears below.
MaryM West;~Ch1efﬂ Fin it dhctales

Washrngton, DG 205%3%,,@5< o .-
_Proposal to approve u under,OMBm tenn
delegated authorrty the extensmn for- :
three years; Jwithout: rev1smn, of the! T
following report:s s 18730, i
1. Report titlé: Survey of Terms of =%
Bank: Lendlng R Ao tevs th BRI e A
Agengj/ formt nuiiber:FR 2028A‘ “FRH
2028B/ dﬂdFR 20285 i 2dwmny et

0
N Freqpency Quarter *yf’"ﬁ b

Heporters Gominercial- banks (alf ’ihree

reports]} and U.S. branches and agencres
of foreign. banks {FR 02 d ¥R’

EL

&9 PN I

ng.
Estzmated average -hours per response:

FR 2028A .4.0; FR 2028B: 1.5; and FR.. .,
20288:-0.1,5 58 ey 3 ke 2R - L0
Number of respondents: FR 2028A:.
398; FR 2028B: 250; and FR 20288 567
Smallbusinesses-are affécted. -
This’ mformaﬁon “collectioni-ig:=-4
voluntary (127U:5.C. §248(a)(2)) and is’
given confidential treatment (5 U: S C. §
552(b)(4)).

Abstract:

R i

The Survey-ofTérms’ of<~ s
Bank Lending- provrdes unique -*, v
information concerning the price and -
certain nonprice terms of Joans.made to.
businesses and_farmers by ¢ commercral
banks. The-reports are completed for the
first-full businéss-week of the mid-2333
month of each quarter, (February, May,
August -id November): ~The' E'RQOZ&A
and B collett-detailéd dataon’ &1
individual loans made duripng:the <y ;
SUIVey: week The FR 20288 collects ‘the
prime, interestirate; for gach-day of.the ;
surveyyFrom these sample:STBL. data,
estimates-of the terms:of husiness and -
farm:loans extended during the:-:
reporting week at-alliinsured. U. S SO
commercialbanks are constructed. The
estimates for business loans are :. - -
published.-in the quarterly E:2 release -
“Survéy.of Terms of- Bank Lending, % ul
while estimates for faim loans-are _» :
published in thet quarterly E.15; release,
“Agrrcultural Fmance Databook AR

System* October 22 1999 1
Roberr ﬁe\" Tr'len:uu, . o
Assocrate Secretaryofthe Board S
[FR DOC 99—28119 Filed 10—27—99 8; 45&m]

Bllling Code 6210-01-F -~ *77-» 7« -« FI7r> Nl
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